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Marguerite McL.ean

Q4osS3R-TF

From: nicki.garcia@akerman.com

Sent: Monday, March 01, 2610 4:55 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Ce: marsha@reuphlaw.com; Beth Keating; AKlein@KleinLawPLLC.com; AZoracki@KleinLawPLLC.com; Lee Eng

Tan; steve.denman@dgsiaw.com; alex.duarte@qwest.com; adam.sherr@gqwest.com;
de.oroark@verizon.com; gregkopta@dwt.com; greg.diamond@level3.com; John.M.lvanuska@xo.com

Subject: Electronic Filing - Docket No. 090538-TP WITH ATTACHMENT
Attachments: PSC filing (TL218343).PDF

The attachment was inadvertently left off.

nterfitt
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www . akerman.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
named ahove. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you.

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comaply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice
contained in this transmittal, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the U.5. Intemal Revenue Code, or (ii)
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment.

Nicki Garcia
850-425-1677

From: Garcia, Nicki (LAA-Tlh)

Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 4:36 PM

To: ‘filings@psc.state.fl.us'

Cc: 'marsha@reuphlaw.com’; Keating, Beth (Sh-Tih); 'AKlein@KleinLawPLLC.com'; 'AZoracki@KleinLawPLLC.com’;
'tan@psc.state.fl.us'; 'steve.denman@dgslaw.com'; 'alex.duarte@qgwest.com’; "adam.sherr@qwest.com’;
'de.oroark@verizon.com'; 'gregkopta@dwt.com'; 'greg.diamond@level3.com'; "John.M.Ivanuska@xo.com'
Subject: Electronic Filing - Docket No. 090538-TP

Attached is an electronic filing for the docket referenced below. If you have any questions, please contact either Matt Feil or Nicki
Garcia at the numbers below. Thank you.

Person Respaonsible for Filing:

Matthew Feil

AKERMAN SENTERFITT

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 W

Tallahassee, FL 32301 \\o i

(850) 425-1614 (direct) b\?’o))ﬁ

(850) 222-0103 {main)

matt.feil@akerman.com

DOOLMI M.y pney pAry

Docket No. and Name: Docket No. 090538-TP - In re: Complaint of Qwest Communications Company, LLC against MCimetro
Access Transmission Services (d/b/a Verizon Access Transmission Services), XO Communiqatit#ng@ icesy tng.| ty telecom of
florida, 1.p.; Granite Telecommunications, LLC; Cox Florida Telcom, L.P.; Broadwing Communications, LLC; ‘and Johi Does 1
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through 50 (CLEC's whose true names are currently unknown) for rate discrimination in connection with the provision of intrastate
switched access services in alleged violation of Sections 364 .08 and 364.10, F.S.

Filed on hehalf of. tw telecom of florida, L.p.
Total Number of Pages: 3

Description of Documents: Notice of Appearance

Nicki Garcia
Office of;

Lila A. Jaber
Matthew Feil
Braulio Baez

Akerman Senterfitt

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 425-1677
Nicki.Garcia@Akerman.com

3/2/2010 FRSC-COMMIBSILH £ TRy




Dalias

Denver

Fort Lauderdale
Jacksonville
Los Angeles
KMadison

Miami

New York
Orlando
Talluhassee
Tampa

Tysons Comer
Whashington, BC
West Pali Beach

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

mERISenterfitt

- ATTORNEYS AT LAvy

Suite 1200
106 East Coliege Avenue
‘I'sllshassee, F1. 32301

wwiv.akerman.com
830 224 9634 rel 850 2220103 fux

March 1, 2010

Re:

Docket Ne. 090538-TP - Complaint of Qwest Communications Company, LLC against

MCImetro Access Transmission Services (d/b/a Verizon Access Transmission Services);

Dear M

of tw te

X0 Communications Services, Inc.; tw telecom of florida, Lp.; Granite
Telecommunications, LLC; Cox Florida Telcom, L.P.; Broadwing Communiecations,
LLC; and John Does 1 through 50 (CLEC's whose true names are currently unknown)
for rate discrimination in connection with thé provision of intrastate switched access
services in alleged violation of Sections 364.08 and 364.10, F.S.

s. Cole:

Please find enclosed for filing in the above-captioned docket a Notice of Appearance on behalf
lecom of florida, 1.p.

Your assistance in this matter is greatly appreciated. Should you have any questions, please do

not hesitate to contact me.

Sincer?ly, ,

S 7o

C_?,.K “M.,';"" o &

s

Matthew Feil

Attachments
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA

In re: Complaint of Qwest Cammunications
Company, LLC against MCImetto Access
Transmission Services (d/b/a Verizon Docket No. 090538-TP
Access Transmission Services); XO
Communications Services, Inc.; tw telecom
of florida, 1.p.; Granite
Telecomimunications, LLC: Cox Florida
Telcom, L.P.; Broadwing Communications,
LLC; and John Does 1 through 50 (CLEC's
whose true names are currently unknown)
for rate discrimination in connection with
the provision of intrastate switched access
services in alleged violation of Sections
364.08 and 364.10, F.S.

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE

Matithew J. Feil, Esquire, of Akerman Senterfitt, hereby provides notice of his appearanee
as counsel of record for tw telecom of florida, l.p., in the above-captioned case, and requests
copies of all notices, pleadings and other communications and documents in this docket be
served-upon him at the following address:

Matthew J. Feil
Akerman Senterfitt

106 East College Avenue
Suite 1200

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Attorneys for tw telecom of florida, 1.p.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this I* day of March, _gglo.

Fd - LS —

Mafthew J. Feil L
Akerman Senterfitt Attorneys at Law
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 224-9634

DOCUMENT MO, DATE

{TL218322,13 QJ39S-10 S5i 1 /12
PPSC - COVMISRION CLERK




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the forgoing has been furnished by U.S. Mail or

email to the following this 1% day of March, 2010:

Marsha E. Rule, Esq.
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell
Post Office Box 5351
Tallahassee, FL. 32302-0551
(850) 681-6788

Fax: (850) 681-6515

Email: marsha@reuphlaw.com

Howard E. Adams, Esq.

Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell &
Dunbar

215 South Monroe Street, 2nd Floor

Tallahassee, FL, 32301

(850) 222-3533

Fax: (850) 222-2126

Email: gene@Penningtonlawfirm.com

Theresa Tan, Esq.

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
Email: ltan@psc.state.fl.us

Alex M. Duarte, Esq.

Qwest Communications Company, LLC
421 SW Oak Street, Rm. 810

Portland, OR 97204

Email: alex.duarte@qwest.com

Dulaney O'Roarke, Esq.
Verizon

Six Concourse Parkway, NE
Suite 800

Atlanta, GA 30328

Email: de.oroark{@verizon.com

Beth Keating, Esq.

Akerman Senterfitt

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, F1. 32301

(850) 224-9634

Fax: (850) 2220103

Email: beth.keating@akerman.com

Andrew M. Klein, Esq.

Allen C. Zoracki, Esq.

Klein Law Group PLLC

1250 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Suite 200

Washington, DC 20036

Tel: 202-289-6955

Fax: 202-289-6997

Email: AKlein@KleinLawPLLC.com

Email: AZoracki@KleinLawPLLC.com

Steven H. Denman, Esq.

Davis Graham & Stubbs LLP

9040 Town Center Parkway, Suite 213
Lakewood Ranch, FL 34202

Email: steve.denman@dgslaw.com

Adam 1.. Scherr

Qwest Communications Company, LLC
1600 7 Avenue, Rm 1506

Seattle, WA 98191

Email: adam.sherr@qwest.com




